#010876
(DISTRICT #3)

VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION

For Inclusion on Board Agenda

Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)
Other Business (Pink)

X Resolution or Ordinance (Blue) X Waiver of First Requested

TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: Scott R. Niehaus, Village Manager
DATE: October 13, 2015 (B of T) Date: October 15, 2015

TITLE: PC 01-25; 333-377 E. Butterfield Road (Highland Pointe Planned
Development) Amended Ordinance of Approval

SUBMITTED BY: Department of Community Development

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

The Department of Community Development transmits for your consideration staff's
recommendation relative to an Ordinance to correct a Scrivener’s error in the original ordinance
of approval No. 5049-A for a conditional use for a planned development with variations and
exceptions.

Staff and the petitioner request a waiver of first reading of the ordinance.

Fiscal Impact/Funding Source:
Review (as necessary):

Village Attorney X Date

Finance Director X Date

Village Manager X AMM% Date 7 "///5,&‘




